

To

The Divisional Forest Officer,
Rampur Forest Division.

Sub:- Diversion of 0.3534 Ha. (Now 0.1820 Ha.) of forest land for construction of HRTC Bus Stand at Nankhari within the jurisdiction of Rampur Forest Division, Rampur Bsr.

Sir,

This is with reference to the subject cited above. In this context this is to inform you that the EDS raised by the Forest Department has been attended and para wise reply for the same is as under:-

Sr. No.	Observation	Reply
1.	The area of DA at Sr. No. B-2.4 has been mentioned as 0.18 Ha instead of 0.1820 Ha.	Necessary correction against column No. B-2.4 in online Part-I has been done.
2.	The alternative explored has not been marked at Sr. No. (iii) Location Map on Topo Sheet & (iv) Digital Map.	Map of Alternate has also been uploaded against additional information detail in online Part-I.
3.	In the demand letter uploaded as additional information at Sr. No. 1 of Part-I mention area of DA as 0.3534 Ha. Instead of 0.1820 Ha.	The earlier proposal was for 0.3534 Ha. but to reduce the number of Trees coming in the alignment the area has been reduced to 0.1820 Ha. The case has already been processed up to IRO, GoI and as per EDS raised by GoI the proposed area has been reduced to 0.1820 Ha. hence, administrative approval may be considered for 0.1820 Ha. instead of 0.3434 ha.
4.	The Detailed Note on project uploaded as Checklists-4, at Sr. No. 4, Justification for locating the project on forest land uploaded as Checklist No. 10, at Sr. No. 5 & component wise requirement of forest land uploaded as Checklist No. 13 at Sr. No. 6 of Part-I mention area of DA as 0.3534 ha. instead of 0.18720 ha. These needs to be revised.	All the required documents has been rectified and uploaded against appropriate column in online Part-I
5.	The layout Plan uploaded as additional information at Sr. No. 22 of Part-I has been prepared for 1820.59 instead of 1820, no specification of calculation of area has been mentioned.	Revised & corrected layout plan has been uploaded against additional information detail in online Part-I
6.	The date and place be also mentioned in the various uploaded checklists.	The date and place be has been mentioned.
7.	The reply contains the involvement of 35 trees whereas all other documents such as site-specificity report, Part-II and revised enumeration list contain detail of 34 trees.	Pertains to DFO Office

Regional Manager
H.R.T.C. Rampur Bsr.
Distt. Shimla H.P.